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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 4, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN
~ Vs
THROUGH: BILL GASSELMAN ( g\t/
FROM: | BARRY ROTH MK
SUBJECT: Bipartiéan Congressional

Leadership Meeting

It is possible that Senator Mansfield will renew his request for
the Nixon-Thieu correspondence at this evening's meeting.

If so, you should be aware that Monroe Leigh has been asked
by NSC to prepare a position paper for you and NSC with
respect to this request.

The White House response to Senator Sparkman's first letter
was a lengthy one dealing with executive privilege, but it did
not raise any arguments in connection with the litigation
involving the Nixon papers. While the factual situation
surrounding NSC's possession of copies of this correspondence
is complicated, it is still accurate to say that the issue which
the committee has raised in seeking this correspondence of the
Nixon Administration is one of the central issues of the ongoing
litigation. As a result, we are barred from releasing the actual
documents except with the consent of Mr. Nixon or his counsel.
Bill Casselman has spoken to Ray Larroca today, who advises
that his client remains opposed to any such release by this
Administration and would probably challenge our plans to do

so in court.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR;: PHIL BUCHEN M
THROUGH: BILL CASSELMAN & -
FROM: BARRY ROTH m

SUBJECT: Requests for Materials of the
: Nixon Administration

In response to your request this morning, attached is a compilation of
the correspondence our office has generated with respect to requests
for copies of '"Presidential Materials of the Nixon Administration. '
Tab A consists of Congressional requests for information; Tab B, of
requests pertaining in some way to litigation; Tab C, of Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) requests; and Tab D, of Executive Branch re-
quests (other than the Special Prosecutor).

When requests have been made by Congress for Nixon materials, we
have responded that disclosure of these materials requires the consent
of Counsel for Mr. Nixon as the result of the District Court's Order.
While it is possible for this office to unilaterally deny such requests,
we are in a stronger litigating and public relations position if we have
on record the refusal of Mr, Nixon or his Counsel. Prior to responding
to these requests, we have checked, to the extent practicable, with the
appropriate agencies to insure that the requested document cannot be
found among items that are outside the scope of the Order.

When FOIA requests have been made for Nixon materials, we have uni-
laterally denied them when the only available copies are believed to be
within the scope of the Order. If we were to find that the requested docu-
ment could be found at another agency, we would probably refer the re-

~ quester to tha,t:t agency, where any exemptions under the Act could also

be invoked. Since one issue now before the courts is the availability of
these Presidential materials under the FOIA, we have taken a position,

- concurred in by Justice, that the Order prevents us from disclosing the
contents of these materials on the basis of an FOIA request. Finally,

we point out that the White House (or the Domestic Council) is i
to be an agency for the purposes of the FOIA, and therefore is
to its provisions for mandatory disclosure.

























THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 9, 1975

Dear Mrs. Abzug:

On behalf of the President, this is in response to your letter of
May 15, 1975, in which you request copies of letters you believe
were written by former President Nixon on January 19, 1973,

to then-Prime Minister Heath and then-President Pompidou.
You indicate that these letters deal with White House support
for the Anglo-French Concorde supersonic transport.

The President has not addressed the question of the status to be
given such correspondence insofar as his Administration is con-
cerned. However, these letters, if they do exist, are pé.rt of the
""Presidential materials of the Nixon Administration,' presently

in the custody of either the White House or the General Services
Administration. These materials are subject to the Order of the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia, entered
October 21, 1974, as amended, in Nixon v. Sampson, et al., Civil
Action No. 74-1518, This Order enjoins the disclosure, transfer,
or disposal of these materials, and effectively requires that
President Nixon or his agent consent to any production or use of
such materials for the limited purposes specified in the Order.
Accordingly, we have referred your request to Mr. Herbert J.
Miller, Jr., Counsel to Mr. Nixon, for his consideration.

We will advise you of the position taken by Mr., Miller. In
addition, I have requested that the appropriate officials contact
you directly concerning the present views of the Administration
on the treatment of the Concorde.

Sinc%ely,
TGty (S Tt 1,

Philip Buchen
Counsel to the President
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The Honorable Bella S. Abzug
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515




























pear John:
T have given careful thought te your -letter of o

May 1 asking me to reconsider the Committee's request

for the'texts of diplomatic exchanges with gouth Vietnam
concerning any United States commitments or undertaking
relatiVe to the 1973 Paris Peace Agreement.

The fact that two of these exchanges have been made
public without authorization, and the fact that President
Nixon and president Thieu are out of office, do not
affect my obligation as & matter of principle to protect
the confidentiality of exchanges between heads of govern—
ment. The effectiveness of American diplomacy depends
in many ways on our reliability in observing and pre-
serving this essential principle for all our diplomatic
communications with other countries.

The subject matter of the correspondence and indeed
of the debate over them is no longer an issue of current.
legislative pusiness. As I indicated in my letter of
April 25, the Adminiétration never regarded or cited
these documents as constituting 2 contractual agreement
pinding upon the congress. The exchanges reflected
unilateral statements of policy and intention that were

also stated publicly by President Nixon and members of

his Administration.




. ot - \W:
As a matter of fact, it is clear from reviewing the

entiré‘series of exchanges between President Nixon and
President Thieu that both parties to the correspondence
contemplated that the definitive expression of President
Nixon's intention would be embodied in public statements
by the President or members of his Administration con-
temporaneous with or shortly after the signing of the
Paris Peace Agreement. Thus the appropriate source for
determining the intent and effect of President Nixon's
correspondence with President Thieu is to be found in
his speech of January 23, 1973, and in the subsequent
Joint Communique issued by President Nixon and President
Thieu at the end of their meeting in San Clemente on
April 3, 1973. | |

I appreciate the Sincerity of your Committee's
interest in this matter. I hope you_will understand the

reasons for my decision.

Sincerely,










































